
Gibson, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Graham, Kimberly J. (Perkins Coie) [KGraham@perkinscoie.com] 
Thursday, May 14, 2015 2:24 PM 
Gibson, Deborah 
Malmen, Erika E. (Perkins Coie) 
Couns~1·~ Calendar: Water District 63 Federal On-Stream Reservoir Accounting contested 

Attachments: 
case C Erika Malmen Calendar.pdf 
..__ 

Good afternoon, Deborah: 

On behalf of Erika Malmen, I am attaching a calendar copy of her unavailable dates as requested by Director Spackman in order to 
schedule the hearing in the above-referenced matter. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

Kind regards, 

Kim Graham I Perkins Coie LLP 
LEGAL SECRETARY TO: 
Robert A. Maynard, Esq. I Erika E. Malmen, Esq. I Brandon P. Crane, Esq. I Emily M. Klick, Esq. 
1111 West Jefferson Street Suite 500 
Boise , ID 83702-5391 
T. + 1.208 343.3434 
F. + 1.208.343.3232 
E. KGraham@perkinscoie.com 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you. 

1 



July 2015 Erika Malmen I Perkins Coie LLP 
emalmen@perkinscoie.com 
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August 2015 Erika Malmen I Perkins Coie LLP 
emalmen@perkinscoie.com 

September 2015 
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September 2015 Erika Malmen I Perkins Coie LLP 
emalmen@perkinscoie.com 

October 2015 
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Gibson, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Debbie, 

Jim Speck [jim@speckandaanestad.com] 
Thursday, May 14, 2015 1 :54 PM 
Gibson, Deborah 
FW: Big Wood & Little Wood Water Users/Delivery Calls 
notice on intent to participate - bellevue farms.pdf; notice on intent to participate - cliffside.pdf; 
notice on intent to participate - chaney ck.pdf; notice on intent to participate - gray.pdf 

Did you get the e-mail below? If so, are these sufficient for participation by these 
clients in both proceedings? Please reply to confirm you received this e-mail. Thanks. 

Jim 

-----Original Message-----
From: Jim Speck [mailto: j i m@speckandaanestad.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 9:51 AM 
To: 'Gary Spackman' 
Cc: 'Gibson, Deborah' 
Subject: Re: Big Wood & Little Wood Water Users/Delivery Calls 

Gary, 

Attached are Notices of Intent to Participate from Bellevue Farms Landowners 
Association, Inc., Elizabeth K. Gray, Chaney Creek Ranch, LLC and Cliffside Homeowners 
Association, Inc. I will have additional copies with me at the status conference this 
afternoon. 

Jim 

James P. Speck 
SPECK & AANESTAD 
A Professional Corporation 
120 East Avenue North 
P.O. Box 987 
Ketchum, ID 83340 
208.726.4421 
208.726.0752 (fax) 
j i m@speckandaanestad.com 

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

This email message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee named 
above and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If 
you received this email message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to 
this email message or by telephone. Thank you. 
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